

S. J. McKee Archives



Aerial view: Brandon College

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions594

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.1

Item Number:BUPC 2.1.2GMD:graphicDate Range:[fall 1964?]Physical Description:5" x 4" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Brandon College looking south from 19th Street. Photograph was taken after Flora Cowan Hall was built but before construction of the Education Building.

Subject Access: aerial photographs

campus photographs
campus buildings
Brandon streets

Images





Aerial view - Brandon College looking southwest

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions601

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.1

Item Number: BUPC 2.1.8

GMD: graphic

Date Range: [1963-1966]

Date Range: [1963-1966]
Physical Description: 5" x 4" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Image shows the Brandon College campus from 17th Street looking southwest. The photo was taken after the completion of the original Music Building in 1963, but construction of the Education Building. Also visible are a number of properties on the 200 block of 18th Street and the 200 block of 20th Street.

Subject Access: aerial photographs

campus photographs campus buildings Brandon streets

Images





Aerial view: Brandon College from 23rd Street

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions602

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.1

Item Number: BUPC 2.1.9
GMD: graphic

Date Range: [1963-1966]
Physical Description: 5" x 4" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Image is looking east northeast from approximately the 300 block of 23rd Street between Lorne and Louise Avenues. Photograph shows the Brandon College campus after the opening of the original Music Building in 1963, but before the construction of the Education Building in 1966. A number of house on the 300 blocks of 22nd and 21st Streets are visible in the foreground, with the A.E. McKenzie Seed Co., the Prince Edward Hotel and various grain elevators on the horizon.

Subject Access: aerial photographs

campus photographs campus buildings Brandon streets Grain elevators

Images





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions627

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.6
GMD: graphic

Date Range: [1959-1960]
Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northeast (?) and shows the construction of the A.E. McKenzie Building (Library and Arts Building) during the winter.

Subject Access: campus buildings

Images





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions628

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.7
GMD: graphic
Pate Pages: [1050, 1060]

Date Range: [1959-1960] Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking either north or south into the A.E. McKenzie Building (Library and Arts Building) during construction. A number of the members of the construction crew are visible.

Images





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions629

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number:BUPC 2.4.8GMD:graphicDate Range:[1959-1960]

Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the construction of the A.E. McKenzie Building (Library and Arts Building) during winter.

Images





http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions630

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number:BUPC 2.4.9GMD:graphicDate Range:[1959-1960]

Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking east northeast and shows the construction of the A.E. McKenzie Building (Library and Arts Building). Clark Hall is in the background.

Images





A.E. McKenzie Building opening

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions631

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.10

GMD: graphic

Date Range: January 6, 1961

Physical Description: 9" x 7" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph was taken at the opening of the A.E. McKenzie Building (including the Evans Theatre) and shows the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre doorway. L to R Dr. John E. Robbins, Mrs. Olive (Freeman) Diefenbaker (Class of 1923 and wife of Prime Minister John George Diefenbaker)

Notes: The opening of the A.E. McKenzie Building took place the same day as

the installation of John E. Robbins as President of Brandon College.

Images





A.E. McKenzie Building cornerstone laying advertisement

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions632

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.11

GMD: graphic

Date Range: May 29, 1960
Physical Description: 8" x 10" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking southwest and shows the A.E. McKenzie Building under construction. In black lettering above the building are the words: "Brandon College Cornerstone Laying." In white lettering below the building are the words: "Sat. May 28 - 3 pm CKX TV"

Notes: The Winnipeg Tribune is stamped on the back of the photograph.

Images





Men's lounge

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions633

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number:BUPC 2.4.5GMD:graphicDate Range:[1960-1961]

Physical Description: 5" x 7" (colour)

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows a number of students reading in the Men's Lounge in the A.E. McKenzie Building (Arts and Library Building). The lounge was located in the basement of the building.

Images





J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions634

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.36

GMD: graphic
Date Range: c. 1960

Physical Description: 8" x 10 (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northeast and shows the south and west walls of the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre. Portions of the link, the A.E. McKenzie Building and Clark Hall are also visible.

Images





Opening of Steam Plant

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions636

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph Collection

Creator: Vince S. Roska (Brandon Sun photo)

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.12

Item Number: BUPC 2.12.2

GMD: graphic Date Range: 1962

Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

History / Biographical:

The 1960s campus expansion necessitated a large, updated heat source so a central steam plant fueled by coal was built north of the campus adjacent to the CPR rail lines on Pacific Avenue. A 25-year agreement was made between the University and John R. Brodie of the Great West Coal Company, which guaranteed BU lower coal prices tendered by the Canadian National and Canadian Pacific Railways on an annual basis. Brandon College Engineer John Kasiurak officially opened the Heating Plant on 24 January 1962. An extension and/or upgrade of the steam plant appears to have occurred in 1970.

Until the 1990s, heat was piped underground to the campus from the Pacific Avenue Heating Plant but inspection standards were outpacing the maintenance and repairs required to keep the plant operating smoothly. Consequently, a new steam plant was built immediately adjacent to the University to the west of Darrach Hall on 20th Street. This building was essential to handling additional loads from the proposed library expansion. The original steam plant was subsequently sold.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows dignitaries at the opening of Brandon University's steam (heating) plant located at 20th Street and Pacific Avenue beside the railroad tracks. L to R: Bill Fotheringham ?, Wilf McGregor, John Robbins, John Kasurak, ?, E. Murray Simpson (Architect).

Images





Steam Plant exterior

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions637

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph Collection

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.12

Item Number: BUPC 2.12.1

GMD: graphic
Date Range: [197-]

Physical Description: 8" x 10" (b/w)

History / Biographical:

The 1960s campus expansion necessitated a large, updated heat source so a central steam plant fueled by coal was built north of the campus adjacent to the CPR rail lines on Pacific Avenue. A 25-year agreement was made between the University and John R. Brodie of the Great West Coal Company, which guaranteed BU lower coal prices tendered by the Canadian National and Canadian Pacific Railways on an annual basis. Brandon College Engineer John Kasiurak officially opened the Heating Plant on 24 January 1962. An extension and/or upgrade of the steam plant appears to have occurred in 1970.

Until the 1990s, heat was piped underground to the campus from the Pacific Avenue Heating Plant but inspection standards were outpacing the maintenance and repairs required to keep the plant operating smoothly. Consequently, a new steam plant was built immediately adjacent to the University to the west of Darrach Hall on 20th Street. This building was essential to handling additional loads from the proposed library expansion. The original steam plant was subsequently sold.

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking east and shows the exterior of Brandon University's steam generating plant located at 20th Street and Pacific Avenue beside the railroad tracks. McKenzie Seeds is visible in the background.

Images





Steam Plant opening

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions638

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph Collection
Creator: Vince S. Roska (Brandon Sun photo)

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.12

Item Number: BUPC 2.12.3

GMD: graphic Date Range: 1962

Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

History / Biographical:

The 1960s campus expansion necessitated a large, updated heat source so a central steam plant fueled by coal was built north of the campus adjacent to the CPR rail lines on Pacific Avenue. A 25-year agreement was made between the University and John R. Brodie of the Great West Coal Company, which guaranteed BU lower coal prices tendered by the Canadian National and Canadian Pacific Railways on an annual basis. Brandon College Engineer John Kasiurak officially opened the Heating Plant on 24 January 1962. An extension and/or upgrade of the steam plant appears to have occurred in 1970.

Until the 1990s, heat was piped underground to the campus from the Pacific Avenue Heating Plant but inspection standards were outpacing the maintenance and repairs required to keep the plant operating smoothly. Consequently, a new steam plant was built immediately adjacent to the University to the west of Darrach Hall on 20th Street. This building was essential to handling additional loads from the proposed library expansion. The original steam plant was subsequently sold.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows dignitaries at the opening of Brandon University's steam plant located at 20th Street and Pacific Avenue beside the railroad tracks. L to R: Wilf McGregor, S.A. Magnacca (Mayor), John Kasurak, E.A. (Andy) Anderson. Anderson appears to be demonstrating how a piece of machinery works.

Images





Steam Plant opening

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions639

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph Collection
Creator: Vince S. Roska (Brandon Sun photo)

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.12

Item Number: BUPC 2.12.4

GMD: graphic Date Range: 1962

Physical Description: 5" x 7" (b/w)

History / Biographical:

The 1960s campus expansion necessitated a large, updated heat source so a central steam plant fueled by coal was built north of the campus adjacent to the CPR rail lines on Pacific Avenue. A 25-year agreement was made between the University and John R. Brodie of the Great West Coal Company, which guaranteed BU lower coal prices tendered by the Canadian National and Canadian Pacific Railways on an annual basis. Brandon College Engineer John Kasiurak officially opened the Heating Plant on 24 January 1962. An extension and/or upgrade of the steam plant appears to have occurred in 1970.

Until the 1990s, heat was piped underground to the campus from the Pacific Avenue Heating Plant but inspection standards were outpacing the maintenance and repairs required to keep the plant operating smoothly. Consequently, a new steam plant was built immediately adjacent to the University to the west of Darrach Hall on 20th Street. This building was essential to handling additional loads from the proposed library expansion. The original steam plant was subsequently sold.

Scope and Content:

Photograph shows the representative for the construction firm turning over the keys of Brandon University's new Steam Plant to Wilf McGregor at the Steam Plant opening. L to R: Wilfred F. McGregor (Chairman of Brandon College Board of Directors), E. Murray Simpson, Architect (representing GBA Associates) and ? (representing the Construction firm).

Images





J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions644

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Creator: Photographer: Henry Kalen

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.19

Other Numbers: Proof 218 D3.1-10

GMD: graphic

Date Range: Summer 1963
Physical Description: 4" x 5.5" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northeast and shows the west wall of the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre.

Repro Restriction: Copyright restrictions apply.

Images





J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, link and A.E. McKenzie Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions651

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Creator: Photographer: Henry Kalen

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.20

Other Numbers: Proof 218 D3.1-17

GMD: graphic

Date Range: Summer 1963
Physical Description: b/w, 4" x 5.5".

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking north northwest and shows the south side of the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, the A.E. McKenzie Building and the link between the two buildings.

Repro Restriction: Copyright restrictions apply.

Images





J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, link and A.E. McKenzie Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions652

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Creator: Photographer: Henry Kalen

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.21

Other Numbers: Proof 218 D3.1-18

GMD: graphic

Date Range: Summer 1963
Physical Description: 4" x 5.5" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking north and shows the south side of the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, the A.E. McKenzie Building and the link between the two buildings. The photograph is looking across the quadrangle.

Repro Restriction: Copyright restrictions apply.

Images





J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre and link

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions654

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Creator: Photographer: Henry Kalen

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.22

Other Numbers: Proof 218 D3.1-20

GMD: graphic

Date Range: Summer 1963
Physical Description: 4" x 5.5" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking southwest and shows the north side of the link and the east side of the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre. The Dining Hall and Darrach Hall are visible through the link.

Repro Restriction: Copyright restrictions apply.

Images





J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, link and A.E. McKenzie Building

http://archives.brandonu.ca/en/permalink/descriptions664

Part Of: Brandon University Photograph collection

Creator: Photographer: Henry Kalen

Description Level: Item
Series Number: 2.4

Item Number: BUPC 2.4.37
GMD: graphic

Date Range: c. 1965

Physical Description: 8" x 10" (b/w)

Scope and Content:

Photograph is looking northwest and shows the J.R.C. Evans Lecture Theatre, the A.E. McKenzie Building, the link between the two buildings and a number of cars parked on the east side of the buildings. Photograph was taken during winter.

Images

